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SAP Certified Associate - Implementation Consultant - SAP S/4HANA Cloud
Public Edition, Sourcing and Procurement Sample Questions (Q18-Q23):
NEW QUESTION # 18 
Which of the following are purchasing info record categories? Note: There are 2 corecct answers to this question.

A. Standard
B. Pipeline
C. Service
D. External

Answer: A,B

NEW QUESTION # 19 
After integration requirements have been finalized, what is used to analyze, design, and document the integration strategy?

A. Integration and API List
B. Integration Solution Advisory Methodology
C. SAP Business Accelerator Hub
D. SAP Cloud ALM Requirements app

Answer: B

NEW QUESTION # 20 
In which of the following systems do you access your assigned process tasks from the SAP Activate Roadmap of SAP S/4HANA
Cloud Public Edition (3-system landscape)?

A. SAP Cloud ALM for Implementation
B. SAP Cloud ALM for Operations
C. SAP Cloud ALM for Service
D. SAP Central Business Configuration

Answer: D

NEW QUESTION # 21 
You want to inform purchasers automatically when an RFQ is close to the quotation deadline but only a low number of supplier
quotations have been received.
How can you notify purchasers easily in SAP S/4HANA Cloud Public Edition?

A. By defining a workflow using flexible workflows
B. By developing an application using APIs to send notifications
C. By using the situation template in situation handling standard framework
D. By creating new RFQS and sending with email

Answer: C

NEW QUESTION # 22 
What does the task list in My Outbox show?

A. Your tasks that are not completed yet.
B. Your completed and suspended tasks.
C. Your tasks that the deadline were passed.
D. Your tasks that are to be sent to your manager.

Answer: B



NEW QUESTION # 23
......

You can use this SAP Certified Associate - Implementation Consultant - SAP S/4HANA Cloud Public Edition, Sourcing and
Procurement (C-S4CPR-2508) version on any operating system, and this software is accessible through any browser like Opera,
Safari, Chrome, Firefox, and IE. You can easily assess yourself with the help of our SAP Certified Associate - Implementation
Consultant - SAP S/4HANA Cloud Public Edition, Sourcing and Procurement (C-S4CPR-2508) practice software, as it records
all your previous results for future use. You can easily judge whether you can pass SAP Certified Associate - Implementation
Consultant - SAP S/4HANA Cloud Public Edition, Sourcing and Procurement (C-S4CPR-2508) on the first attempt or not, and if
you don’t, you can use this software to strengthen your preparation.
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